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| TO: DIRECTOR, FBI {- iz FBI LABORATORY) 

FROM: SAC, MOBILE (62-New)(P) ps 
SUBJECT: ANONYMOUS NOTES DEPOSITED — 

IN MAIL BOXES, DOTHAN, ALABAMA, SLAG 269 
a JANUARY 1967 CONCERNING THE , 
-Q3 GRAVES OF "JFK" AKD "OSWALD" 
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enclosed notes have been deposited in mail boxes in... 
For she information of the FBI Lab the. 

Dothan, Alabama, during January 1967. _ 

It is requested these “notes be searched 

    

    
  

    

  

E “\* . through the anonymous handwriting file for P possible 
£ . identification. - ; 
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x It 1s requested that these notes ve returned 
1 z to the Mobile Division upon completion of the examination, 

a: - Bureau (Encs, 3): Sot 7 - 
4 2 - Kiobile “ye tye I 

We Os Agena - fox a vey At 
a i Nor RECORDED... 

ft | 199 JAN 121957 - 

| - eo eee 

ca s° 1 887 *s 2 z 
. ” oe O ee 

“ea NA . pes h 

a wil . . | of? 1 » AN 

ot (<acef > en. a 
2: at 
24, - 

2a NX “ \ f ‘ a 

Approved: hy pei Sent . M Per 
. Special 4 Agent in Charge oo Lote 

ex ser oor eaake ee Tle 2, ~ . - ts. ee ee foresee ah on EERE EE GEE OP ee OTE ngs TEE 

O
n
t
 

TU
 

NY
, 
P
E
D
 

Bi
G}
 

' 
- 

,


